
CARRERE ROBERTSON HOUSE
91 Ashley Avenue
c. 1898

OLD

Mrs. Frances Carrere Robertson bought the site of the house from in 1898 and the
City Ward Books (tax lists) show a doubling of the value of the property shortly
afterwards indicating that a house was built. She and her husband James, the president
of an insurance company, lived there until he died in 1934 and she sold the property
only to return as a tenant in her final years.

The house is a frame two story Queen Anle style of Victorian architecture. The
exterior faced with the type of weatherboading called German siding.

Charleston housebuilding tradition placed the piazzas on the south side while
the house entrance is on the opposite side of the main bay and is shaded by a small
portico with fluted square posts, a dentiled cornice and shingled pediment.

Multiple windows give the dwelling an airy look and the large rooms reflect the
Victorian love of space.



tsuitt as the.hôme of an upper rrriddle'
class familv. the house at 91 Ashlev Ave,
na$¡¡ecomd a spectre of its fôrmer
haiT8someness. 

'
ftfiabited until a few vears aqo. me

hoü$þ. is now vacant. Its ãoors aré ópen,
its Victo¡ian mantelpieces have been
remgved and the entir'e stntcture is slip-
pineinto decay.

I¡onica¡ly, the degeneration .of the
houqe has taken place while the neighbor-
h¡od àround it, part of historic Harleston
ViÌlage, hâs been experiencing regenerâ-

. tio4
Mrs.. Frances Calrere Robertson

houghl the site of the house from Henry
'8. Jennings for 91,675 on Feb. 26, 1898.

''City.Ward Books (tax lists) show\a
doubling of the value of the .property
during the period 1898-1902, indicating
tha[ a house.was built on the lot shortly

- êftÊE' Mrs. Roberlsòn's .pulchase.

'É lfrç. Robertson's house is two stories
of'fi,äme,'the exterior fâced with the type
of ûèatherboardins called German sid-
ing, which first appeared in use in the
1.890s.

Cha¡leston housebuilding tradition was
^ foli.Eyed. in p;lacing piàzzis on ihe south

s¡de 0f.the house. but the house entance is
.on the opposite side of the main bay, aÌld

shaàêd bvra small Do¡tico with fluted
iqoàrJ päsir, a'oeirtite¿ co¡nice díd.
shinsled Dediment.

Th; déntiling .continues across the
ma'in bay to mãich the dentiling of the
Iower side piazza. The upper piazza hâs a
cornice of modillions. which continues
across the.front of thé main bay on that
level.

Continuity ¡s also provlded þy a false
Dorch on the second levêl oI the main
bay, 'viith pilasters and lsplit . balusters
mirroring ihe fluted posts and turned
balüsterlof .tle ¡eal diazzas.

In the interior, the front door Sives
access to a spacious reception hall,.tdthe
rear of which is the stairhall, with its
siockilv bu¡lt staircase. wilh larse ela-
borateiy turned íewel þosts qnd-balus-
ters;

To the southrof the receptior hall and
stairhall are 1á.rge double parlors, with
a wide doorw4y bet'ùeçn them, corner
fireplaces and floor-length windows
opening onto the piazza.
'The -broad higti roof of the house is

studded with shingle-faced gables and
dormer windows' with shingled pedi-
mellts.

Multjple windorvs give thê dweuing'an
airy look and the large rooms reflect the
vicloriân love of space which contempo-
rarv families are a'gain finding desirab-le.

The oriqinal o',vner of the house, Mrs.
Robertson-. was the wife of James Rob-
eilsón,. a Broad streqt re¿ltqr and insur-
ance comDaf¡Y Dresident.

The Roliertloirs continued to live in the
house until 1934, when James Robertson
died and his \ryidow conveyed fhe proper-
tv to Mrs. Adeline E. Messervv.-Mrs. 

Robertson later returned to the
house as a tenant, howeyer, and spent hel
last years therel dying in 1950.

Mrs.'Messeryy died in 1941 and ihe
property passed by her will to her dâugh-
ter-in{aw, Mrs,. Essie L. Messervy. She

. sold it in 1951 to Mrs. Mâry Ci Giabatos.
Mrs. Gianatos sold the house in 19?1 to

. Palmer Collëge, and the property was
conveved to the State of South Carolina s
Divisibn of General Se¡vices in 19?3,
when the c0llege became partof the state
comprehensive educatiotr system.

{slàfl Pholo)



@e.--Mrs"FrancesCarrereRobertsonbui1t,c"1B9B,
this two and one-half story wooden house in the Queen
A nne style " She was the wife of Janes Robertson, a
Broad Street realtor and insurance company presid.ent.
The property remained in the family until I93+. (Stoclc_
ton, DYI{YC, Jan. l-9, 1926,)


